
 

 

 

 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  

L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  

w w w . l i n c o l n s h i r e i l . g o v  

 
 

 AGENDA 

 REGULAR ZONING BOARD MEETING 

Public Meeting Room, Village Hall 

Tuesday, January 8, 2019 

  7:00 p.m. 

 
Reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to 
effectively participate in any public meetings.  Please contact the Village Administrative Office 
(847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance if you need any special services or accommodations. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
        
1.0 ROLL CALL 
             
 
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Zoning Board Meeting Held on November 
13, 2018 

           
3.0 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

3.1  Consideration of Text Amendments Regarding Single-Family Residential Bulk 
Regulations in Title 6, Chapters 5A (R1, R2 and R3 Single-Family Residence 
Districts) and 5B (R2A Single-Family Residence District) of the Lincolnshire 
Village Code (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
3.2 Approval of 2019 Zoning Board Calendar and Meeting Schedule (Village of 

Lincolnshire)   
 

4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
5.0 NEW BUSINESS     
6.0 CITIZEN COMMENTS 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 
   

The Zoning Board will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless a motion is made and approved by a 
majority of the Zoning Board members to extend the meeting one-half hour to 11:00 p.m. Any 
agenda items or other business that are not addressed within this time frame will be continued to 
the next regularly scheduled Zoning Board Meeting.  

 
 



 

 

 

 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  

L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  

w w w . l i n c o l n s h i r e i l . g o v  

 

 
UNAPPROVED  Minutes of the REGULAR MEETING OF THE ZONING BOARD held on Tuesday, 

November 13, 2018 in the Public Meeting Room in the Village Hall, One Olde Half Day 
Road, Lincolnshire, IL. 

 
PRESENT: Chairman Bichkoff and Members Kalina, Udoni, Hersch and Hashemi. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Tonya Zozulya, Planning and Development Manager.  
 
ABSENT:  Trustee Liaison McDonough. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Bichkoff called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

The roll was called by Planning and Development Manager Tonya Zozulya. Chairman Bichkoff 
declared a quorum to be present. 
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
        

2.1 Approval of the Minutes for the Regularly Scheduled Zoning Board Meeting held on 
Wednesday, September 12, 2018.   

 
Member Kalina moved, Member Hersh seconded the motion to approve the minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of the Zoning Board. The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  

 
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

Chairman Manion recessed the Zoning Board meeting and opened the following Public Hearing: 
 
3.1 A Public Hearing regarding text amendments to Chapter 2, Definitions, Chapter 8, 
Office/Industrial Zoning Districts, and Chapter 11, Off-Street Parking & Loading, of the Lincolnshire 
Zoning Code (Title 6) to revise permitted and s allowed in the O/I zoning subdistricts (Village of 
Lincolnshire). 
 
Tonya Zozulya, Planning and Development Manager provided an overview of the proposed text 
amendments to O/I district, types of uses slated for revisions and staff recommendations.  She stated 
Van Vlissigen & Company representatives met with staff in August 2018 to discuss current state of the 
office market. She added the office vacancy rate in Lincolnshire is at 30% which is double Lake County 
rate. Van Vlissigen representatives requested staff to include additional permitted uses in response to 
office/industrial business trends in Lincolnshire and surrounding communities. Staff conducted an office 
industrial zoning district use survey of 14 local communities through the Northwest Municipal 
Conference and included the results in the meeting packet. In September 2018, staff developed a 
proposal for comprehensive O/I text amendments based on Van Vlissingen’s input and staff research. 
These amendments were presented to the Village Board on October 9, 2018 in which the Village Board 
expressed a desire to allow more uses by right without a Special Use, where appropriate, and referred 
the matter to the Zoning Board for a public hearing. 
 
Tonya Zozulya summarized some of the proposed amendments as follows:  

 Chapter 2: Definitions: Staff is proposing new definitions, and revising or eliminating current 
definitions.   

Return To Agenda



Zoning Board Meeting 11/13/2018 
Page 2  

 

 

 Chapter 8 (Office/Industrial Districts). 
o Assembly Uses. Staff is proposing increasing the current cap from 50,000 square feet to 

150,000 square feet to accommodate additional assembly uses which may include 
religious uses, banquet venues, museums, galleries, theaters, and similar uses. 

o Breweries and Distilleries. Staff is proposing this new use with tasting room/sales as 
ancillary use and is seeking the Board’s determination whether these should be 
permitted by right or Special Use. 

o Banks and Financial Institutions. Staff is proposing making them stand-alone uses by 
right, but those with drive through will require Special Use. 

o Catering Establishments.  Currently not addressed in the O/I District; staff is proposing 
allowing them by right in O/Ic and O/Id and require a Special Use in O/Ia and O/Ib. 

o Child Daycare. Staff is proposing maintaining Special Use requirement but allow in multi-
tenant buildings on first floor only. 

o Day Spa. Staff is proposing permitting by right in the O/I district without massage service 
and by Special Use with massage service. 

o Commercial Service Activity.  This category to be eliminated; all commercial uses in this 
category to be listed separately. 

o Educational Institutions.  Staff is proposing them by Special Use. 
o Farmers Markets. Staff is proposing them by right in all subdistricts with a temporary use 

permit. 
o Laboratories, research and development.  Staff is proposing permitting them by right in 

all O/I subdistricts. 
o Performing and Visual Arts Studios. Staff is proposing permitting them by right with 

conditions regarding location on first floor of multi-tenant buildings with sound proof 
measures. 

o Pet Daycare, Grooming and Training.  Staff is proposing maintaining the Special Use 
requirement and expanding to include related grooming and training uses and overnight 
boarding.  First floor limitation in multi-tenant buildings with sound proof measures. 

o Physician’s Offices.  Staff is proposing permitting them by right; removing restrictions on 
locations and size; outpatient consultation only. 

o Printing and Reproduction Services, Graphic and Photo Services.  Staff is proposing 
permitting them by right in all O/I subdistricts. 

o Recreation Facilities.  Staff is proposing permitting them by Special Use in all O/I sub-
districts. 

o Restaurants. Staff is proposing permitting them by right in all O/I districts; by Special Use 
for drive-thru. 

o Testing of Materials.  Staff is proposing removing the current restriction of occupying no 
more than 25% of building or tenant area. 

o Tutoring Centers.  Staff is proposing permitting them by right in all O/I subdistricts. 
o Vehicle Fueling Stations. Staff is proposing maintaining the Special Use requirement; 

clarifying these uses may include a convenience store and/or car wash as an accessory 
use. 
 

 Chapter 11 (Off Street Parking & Loading).  Due to the new uses be proposed in Chapter 8, 
staff is proposing creating new parking requirements and parking schedule to address the new 
uses as outlined in the packet.  

 
 
Member Hashemi inquired about overnight pet boarding, citing her concerns about noise noting her 
company is located near a pet facility and they hear the noise all day. Tonya Zozulya stated staff is 
recommending overnight boarding in the O/I district which has limited boundaries adjacent to residential 
areas along Aptakisic Road; but possibly this Board could discuss further. 
 

Return To Agenda



Zoning Board Meeting 11/13/2018 
Page 3  

 

 

Member Kalina inquired about the email dated November 12, 2018 sent to Village Staff and presented 
to the Zoning Board from a concerned resident in regards to corporate center zoning changes.  Tonya 
Zozulya said the resident’s concern seems to be the Village is lowering their standards by opening up 
permissibility; and the Village should be more proactive and less reactive to developers.  Member 
Kalina stated the Village is considering these changes to reignite growth in Lincolnshire and to address 
the concerns of the office building property owners.   
 
Member Kalina questioned the use of car rental facilities; he would prefer to keep these as a Special 
Use versus permitted by right.  Member Udoni agreed the car rental and overnight pet facilities should 
require a Special Use. There was also discussion regarding restaurant uses and large-scale catering 
spaces in office buildings.  Member Hersch asked if there are problems with the current regulations, 
Tonya Zozulya stated there are smaller non-traditional businesses trying to locate in the office 
buildings, but the current code is prohibiting or restricting them such as physician’s offices. 
 
Upon request by Tonya Zozulya, Chairman Bickhoff entered into the record the Findings of Fact. 
 
Chairman Bickhoff opened the floor to any members of the public who wish to speak. 
 
Charles Lamphere, Vice President of Van Vlissingen & Company, was sworn in. Mr. Lamphere 
addressed the Zoning Board highlighting the projects his company has developed in Lincolnshire and 
surrounding communities, which total in excess of 6 million square feet of space; adding they still own 
some of these properties and will continue to have a long standing commitment to the community.  He 
noted their current vacancy rate in the Lincolnshire Corporate Center which includes the O/I zoning is 
42%( with subleases). He noted the Corporate Woods in Vernon Hills is at approximately 10% vacancy 
and the Buffalo Grove Corporate Grove Center is under 5%; stating both Villages have a more flexible 
zoning code.  He added he appreciates the effort of Village staff in recommending the proposed 
changes, but would like to see more.  Mr. Lamphere stated many of their potential clients cannot wait 
the time it takes to get a Special Use permit; they will locate to other towns where their use is permitted 
by right.  In regards to assembly use, he stated the limitation on square footage is unheard of.  He 
further stated when he began developing almost 40 years ago, the traditional uses permitted then are 
not what tenants are proposing today; with as much as 25% of their space being occupied by non-
traditional uses such as yoga clubs, volleyball clubs, martial art studios, mini breweries. He noted the 
traditional corporate offices such as Hewitt and Grainger have left.  There is now a real need to attract 
millennials; adding they just completed a project at One Overlook Point which included a $2M-dollar 
investment in their common areas to include fitness, bike rooms, and a café.   
 
Mr. Lamphere requested the Zoning Board and village staff to consider the following uses by right: 

 Assembly uses.  No restrictions on size of the use.  Mr. Lamphere stated there may have been 
reluctance on the part of the Village to allow assembly uses, such as places of worship or other 
non-profit, non-tax entities. However, the assembly uses in Van Vlissingen’s properties pay rent 
and the property owners pay real estate taxes. 

 Drive through financial institutions.  Should be controlled through architectural review, not 
Special Use. 

 Catering.  Food service is critical for clients both inside and outside the building.  Allow it as an 
accessory use, not a Special Use. 

 Educational Institutions.  A market is developing for both for-profit educational facilities and 
public schools use of administrative offices.  Allow by right.  

 Performing Arts.  Expand the definition.  The market is looking for amenities such as yoga 
studios. 

 Fitness Centers. Allow by right within the office buildings.   
 
 In response to Mr. Lamphere comments and suggestions, Tonya Zozulya noted the following:  

Return To Agenda



Zoning Board Meeting 11/13/2018 
Page 4  

 

 

 Assembly use cap.  The Village Board desired to establish the cap to protect the tax base and 
to accommodate traditional office and industrial uses in corporate centers.  The Zoning Board 
should determine whether to keep the current cap or revise it.  

 Financial uses with Drive-Throughs.  All communities require a Special Use for drive-throughs.  
Special Use review is not within the purview of the Architectural Review Board. 

 Catering Establishments. If part of an office use as a support use; they are allowed by right in 
the proposed changes as an auxiliary use.  As far as stand-alone catering establishments, the 
proposed changes will allow this. 

 Educational Institutions.  School administrative offices are allowed by right. However, staff 
believes universities, colleges should be allowed by Special Use due to potential traffic, parking, 
lighting and other impacts.  

 Yoga, Pilates, fitness facility as part of an office function is permitted by right as a private 
recreation facility under “Auxiliary Uses.”  Recreational facilities as a stand-alone will continue to 
require a Special Use.  

 
There was discussion regarding new business startups, “incubator” businesses and transportation 
challenges. Mr. Lamphere stated suites in some of their properties are designed for such uses; they 
are seeing an increase in this type of tenant requirement. 
 
Robert Barnhill, Westgate Homeowners Association Treasurer, was sworn in.  He inquired about 
the empty lot adjacent to the Lincolnshire Animal Hospital and if the zoning changes proposed would 
affect that lot. Tonya Zozulya stated the vacant parcel is currently zoned R-1; the changes to the O/I 
district would not apply to this parcel. 
 
Chairman Bichkoff closed the Public Hearing and reconvened the Zoning Board meeting.  He 
requested discussion by the Zoning Board on the items discussed by Van Vlissigen & Co., which 
include a cap on assembly space, financial institutions with drive-throughs, educational uses, car rental 
facilities and breweries/distilleries with limitation on tap room space. 
 
Chairman Bichkoff commented on the assembly cap; noting Lincolnshire Willow Creek Church could 
desire to build a large assembly use in the Village. Member Hersch and Member Hashemi agreed, 
maybe limiting the space but increase from 50,000 to 150,000 per staff proposal. Member Kalina noted 
no other communities have a cap.  Mr. Lamphere suggested a cap of 250,000-275,000, which would 
allow a building to be fully utilized by an assembly type use, but still finds the cap capricious.   
 
Chairman Bichkoff discussed financial institutions with drive-throughs, citing traffic concerns as 
potential issues. This should be addressed through the Special Use process. Other members 
concurred. 
 
Member Kalina questioned the educational use by Special Use; Tonya Zozulya stated educational 
uses could include multiple buildings, field use, parking impact and much activity with a mixed use 
environment with higher use intensity.  Tutoring centers are proposed to be allowed by right.  Members 
concurred to require the Special Use for educational institutions. 
 
There was discussion regarding car rental lots and possible use of zip cars, car sharing by corporate 
customers. Large car rental lots would not be desirable. Tonya Zozulya suggested it could be 
permitted by right without car service but limit the number of cars. Mr Lamphere stated they are not 
interested in large car lots; they are looking at the convenience factor, Uber from the airport to a 
Lincolnshire destination, have the availability of a car to get around.  He added the transit connection in 
Lincolnshire is weak; this is one way to bridge this gap adding he would have no issue with limit on 
number of cars.  Members concurred to leave the car rental uses as proposed by staff. 
 

Return To Agenda



Zoning Board Meeting 11/13/2018 
Page 5  

 

 

There was discussion on breweries and distilleries in the O/IC and O/Id subdistricts. Chairman 
Bichkoff commented the Village Board is thinking outside the box. This would be a nice addition to the 
community and should be allowed by right similar to restaurant uses. Members concurred with the tap 
room as an accessory use. 
 
 
Member Kalina moved, seconded by Member Udoni, having made findings based on facts covered in 
a Public Hearing on November 13, 2018, the Zoning Board recommends approval to the Village Board 
of text amendments to Chapter 2, Definitions; Chapter 8, Office/Industrial Districts, and Chapter 11, Off-
Street Parking and Loading, of the Lincolnshire Zoning Code, regarding Office-Industrial Zoning District 
(O/I) permitted and Special Uses, as presented in staff’s memorandum dated November 13, 2018 with 
the following changes: 
 

 Increase the assembly use cap from 50,000 to 250,000 square feet in the entire O/I district, and  

 Permit breweries and distilleries by right in the O/Ic and O/Id subdistricts with tasting/tap rooms 
as an accessory use.  

 
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS (None) 

 
5.0 NEW BUSINESS (None) 
 
6.0 CITIZENS COMMENTS (None) 

 
7.0 ADJOURNMENT  
  
There being no further business, Chairman Bickhoff requested a motion to adjourn. Member Kalina moved, 
and Member Hersh seconded the motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 P.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by Carol Lustig, Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic Development 
Department 

Return To Agenda



 

Agenda Item 

3.1 ZB 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Zoning Board 
January 8, 2019 

 
Subject:   Single-Family Residential Bulk Regulations  

 

Action Requested: Consideration  of Text Amendments Regarding Single-Family 
Residential Bulk Regulations in Title 6, Chapters 5A (R1, R2 and 
R3 Single-Family Residence Districts) and 5B (R2A Single-Family 
Residence District) of the Lincolnshire Village Code (Village of 
Lincolnshire) 
 

Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 
 

Referred to:  Zoning Board 
 

 
Background: 
Over the course of four meetings in 2017, the Village Board (Board) considered a number of 
potential changes to Village code to address bulk regulations for single-family homes in all 
residential zoning districts. Potential changes included the following zoning considerations:  
building setbacks; impervious surface area; and floor area ratio (FAR). In addition, the following 
aesthetic considerations were discussed:  landscaping, lighting, number of building materials, 
and front door orientation. At the August 7, 2017 Committee of the Whole meeting, the Board 
referred this matter to the Zoning Board (ZB) for a public hearing and to the Architectural 
Review Board (ARB) for design review and recommendations.  
 
February 13, 2018 Zoning Board – Public Hearing and First Consideration of Bulk 
Regulations: 
On February 13, 2018, the ZB held a public hearing to consider amendments to FAR 
measurements for single-family residential zoning districts. Based on a random sample of more 
than 600 homes across the R1, R2, R2A, and R3 zoning districts, as well as an analysis of lot 
size and floor area, staff presented the following recommendations for each residential zoning 
district. Lot and home size examples under current and proposed recommendations are shown 
in Document 1 (Note: the minimum, average, and maximum home and lot sizes were calculated 
from the random sample of 600 homes). 
 

R1 Summary  

 Staff Recommendations - Proposed Amendments 
o FAR: 0.13 (currently 0.25) 
o Maximum Lot Area: consolidated lots – 80,000 sq. ft. buildable lot allowance (no 

current cap for maximum lot area for single or consolidated lots) 

 Notes 
o These recommendations ensure no homes larger than 10,400 square feet would be 

built in R1, approximately 700 square feet larger than the largest currently existing 
home in the R1 District. 

 
 
 
 
 

Return To Agenda



 

Agenda Item 

3.1 ZB 

 
R2 Summary 

 Staff Recommendations - Proposed Amendments 
o FAR:  

 Lots ≤ 32,000 sq. ft.: 0.15 (currently 0.25) 
 Lots ≥ 32,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 50,000 sq. ft.: 0.14 (currently 0.25) 
 Lots ≥ 50,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 55,000 sq. ft.: 0.12 (currently 0.25) 

o Maximum Lot Area: ≤ 55,000 sq. ft. (no current cap for maximum lot area) 

 Notes 
These FAR restrictions will create three existing non-conforming homes in the R2 
district, one on Storybook Lane, and two on Hamilton Court.  The 55,000 square foot lot 
cap causes four homes to become non-conforming lots and currently, only one of those 
existing homes is built to a FAR of over 10.5%.  All other homes in R2 meet or fall below 
the suggested FAR and maximum lot size requirements currently, and no lots as large 
as 308 Hamilton Court remain available in Lincolnshire. 

R2A Summary 

 Staff Recommendations - Proposed Amendments 
o FAR:  

 Lots ≤ 30,000 sq. ft.: 0.20 (currently 0.25) 
 Lots ≥ 30,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 50,000 sq. ft.: 0.15 (currently 0.25) 

o Maximum Lot Area: 50,000 sq. ft. 

 Notes 
o Staff recommended homes built through 2017 be allowed to meet current standards 

because these restrictions create nearly 25% non-conformity within the R2A district. 
These restrictions would then apply to R2A homes built in 2018 and later. 

 
R3 Summary 

 Staff Recommendations - Proposed Amendments 
o FAR:  

 Lots ≤ 16,000 sq. ft.: 0.21 (currently 0.25) 
 Lots ≥ 16,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 25,000 sq. ft.: 0.18 (currently 0.25) 
 Lots ≥ 25,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 30,000 sq. ft.: 0.16 (currently 0.25) 
 Lots ≥ 30,001 sq. ft.: 0.15 (currently 0.25) 
 Consolidated Lots: cap of 50,000 sq. ft. buildable allowance; requirements 

above apply to first lot; FAR of 0.06 for second lot up to 50,000 sq. ft. lot cap 
o Maximum Lot Area: 70,500 sq. ft. (consolidated lot) 

 Notes 
o These requirements would allow older existing homes in Lincolnshire to have a 

second-car garage built along with a screened in porch without maximizing FAR and 
still controlling for bulk in the R3 District, ideally preserving neighborhood character 
in terms of home sizes and bulk. The proposed FAR schedule also addresses 
existing homes that would otherwise become existing non-conforming on smaller 
lots. Based on data analysis, making these requirements more restrictive would 
create hundreds of potential existing non-conforming homes or prevent a few 
hundred homes from being able to add a second car garage or a screened in porch. 

 
Based on the analysis presented by staff, the ZB expressed the following concerns: 

1) The construction of one home on a double lot motivated discussion of more stringent 
bulk regulations; 

2) The use of one metric (FAR) was insufficient for bulk regulation; and 
3) Reducing FAR thresholds in single-family residential zoning districts would preclude 

current homeowners from additions to their homes and thus hamper future marketability. 

Return To Agenda



 

Agenda Item 

3.1 ZB 

 
Buyers may also be deterred from purchasing properties in Lincolnshire with no 
expansion potential. 

 
The ZB closed the public hearing with the intent to continue discussion at their next meeting, as 
they were not ready to approve and recommend text amendments. The ZB also stated they 
were not ready for a joint meeting with the ARB. 
 
September 12, 2018 Zoning Board – Second Consideration of Bulk Regulations: 
At the September 12, 2018 ZB meeting, the ZB discussed staff’s recommended text 
amendments once again. The general consensus of the ZB was they did not see a need for bulk 
regulations based on the FAR information provided by staff. As such, the ZB did not want to 
discuss the matter again.  Additionally, the ZB said they did not see a need for a joint meeting 
with the ARB.  However, no motion was made for a non-favorable recommendation to the 
Village Board. 
 
Points of Consideration and Recommendation 
Although the ZB originally committed to making a joint recommendation with the ARB to Village 
Board regarding bulk regulations, the timing of when the ARB would make their 
recommendations to the Board is unknown. Therefore, staff recommends the ZB formally vote 
to either: (1) conclude their consideration of FAR bulk regulations or (2) allow the Village Board 
to request the ZB to investigate alternative bulk regulations. 
 
Per Section 2-6-5 of the Village Code, “An application which fails to receive an approval 
recommendation of the Zoning Board must include written findings based upon the items set 
forth in Chapter 14 of Title 6 and must receive a favorable vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all the 
elected members of the Village Board of Trustees to be approved.”  Specifically, the standards 
text amendment findings of fact are as follows: 
 

1) The request for an amendment shall serve the purpose of promoting the public health, 
safety, and general welfare. 

2) The request for an amendment shall conserve the value of property throughout the 
community. 

3) The request for an amendment shall lessen or avoid congestion in the public streets and 
highways. 

 
Staff has prepared responses to these standards based on previous discussion and direction 
from the Zoning Board (see Document 2). 
 
Motion 
Having conducted and concluded a Public Hearing on February 13, 2018 and considered the 
proposed amendments on September 12, 2018 and January 8, 2019, the Zoning Board moves 
to approve and recommend amendments to the Village Code regarding bulk regulations in Title 
6, Chapters 5A and 5B. 

{and further subject to…} 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

 Document 1: Home and lot size examples with proposed text amendments. 

 Document 2: Findings of Fact – Text Amendment. 

 Document 3: Agenda packet from the September 12, 2018 Zoning Board meeting. 
 
 

Return To Agenda



 

Agenda Item 

3.1 ZB 

 

Meeting History 

Initial Referral to Village Board  
(Committee of the Whole): 

January 9, 2017 

Committee of the Whole Discussion 
February 27, 2017 

May 8, 2017 
August 7, 2017 

Architectural Review Board 

November 8, 2017 
November 21, 2017 
January 16, 2018 

September 4, 2018 

Zoning Board 
February 13, 2018 

September 12, 2018 
January 8, 2019 

 

Return To Agenda



 

 

 

 

 

R1 BULK REGULATIONS - CURRENT & PROPOSED 

  Current Proposed 

Lot Requirements 

    

Minimum Area (sq. ft.) 80,000 - 

Maximum Area (sq. ft.) 
- 

80,000 sq. ft.  
(buildable allowance; no lot 

size cap) 
Minimum Width 150' - 

Maximum Impervious Area 30% of gross lot area - 

Yard Requirements   ` 

Front ≥ 50’ - 

Side ≥ 30’ - 

Rear ≥ 50’ - 

Corner Side ≥ 20’ - 

Structure Requirements     

Maximum Height 2.5 stories / 40' - 

Floor Area Ratio 0.25 0.13 

Building Side Setback Plane 45° @ 10' above lot line - 

 

R1 HOME & LOT SIZE COMPARISONS 

Example 

Lot Size 
(sq. ft.) 

Current 
FAR 

Proposed 
FAR 

Maximum Home Size 
Current FAR (sq. ft.) 

Maximum Home Size 
Proposed FAR (sq. ft.) 

  80,000       0.25           0.13                           20,000                             10,400  

Document 1 Return To Agenda



 

 

 

 

 

R2 BULK REGULATIONS - CURRENT & PROPOSED 

  Current Proposed 

Lot Requirements 

    

Minimum Area (sq. ft.) 40,000 sq. ft. - 

Maximum Area (sq. ft.) - ≤ 55,000 sq. ft. 

Minimum Width 120' - 

Maximum Impervious Area 35% of gross lot area - 

Yard Requirements     

Front ≥ 40’ and ≤ 80’ - 

Side ≥ 20’ - 

Rear ≥ 40’ - 

Corner Side ≥ 20’ - 

Structure Requirements     

Maximum Height 2.5 stories / 35' - 

Floor Area Ratio     

Lots ≤ 32,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.15 

Lots ≥ 32,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 50,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.14 

Lots ≥ 50,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 55,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.12 

Building Side Setback Plane 45° @ 10' above lot line - 

 

R2 HOME & LOT SIZE COMPARISONS 

Example 

Lot 
Size 

(sq. ft.) 

Current 
FAR 

Proposed 
FAR 

Existing Home Size 
Range (sq. ft.) 

Maximum Home 
Size 

Current FAR 
(sq. ft.) 

Maximum Home 
Size 

Proposed FAR 
(sq. ft.) 

32,000 0.25 0.15 1,288 8,000 4,800 

50,000 0.25 0.14 1,950 - 6,807 12,500 7,000 

65,000 0.25 0.12 1,306 - 6,834 16,250 7,800 

98,324 0.25 0.12 22,425 24,581 11,799 

Document 1 Return To Agenda



 

 

 

 

R2A BULK REGULATIONS - CURRENT & PROPOSED 

  Current Proposed 

Lot Requirements 

    

Minimum Area (sq. ft.) 20,000 sq. ft. - 

Maximum Area (sq. ft.) - 50,000 

Minimum Width 100' - 

Maximum Impervious Area 40% gross lot area* - 

Yard Requirements     

Front and Side abuttting street 20' - 

Side 10' - 

Rear 35' - 

Corner Side 20' - 

Structure Requirements     

Maximum Height 2.5 stories / 35’ - 

Floor Area Ratio     

Lots ≤ 30,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.20  

Lots ≥ 30,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 50,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.15  

Building Side Setback Plane 45° @ 10' above lot line - 

*Impervious area not listed in Zoning Code. Recommendation of ≤ 40% gross lot area was 
part of staff's 2007 recommendation but was not included in the ordinance.  

 

R2A HOME & LOT SIZE COMPARISONS 

Example 

Lot Size 
(sq. ft.) 

Current 
FAR 

Proposed 
FAR 

Maximum Home Size 
Current FAR (sq. ft.) 

Maximum Home Size 
Proposed FAR (sq. ft.) 

20,000 0.25  0.20 5,000 4,000 

30,000 0.25  0.20 7,500 6,000 

50,000 0.25  0.15 12,500 7,500 

Document 1 Return To Agenda



 

 

R3 BULK REGULATIONS - CURRENT & PROPOSED 

  Current Proposed 

Lot Requirements 

    

Minimum Area (sq. ft.) 20,000 - 

Maximum Area (sq. ft.) 
- 

70,500 
(consolidated lot) 

Minimum Width 100' - 

Maximum Impervious Area 40% of gross lot 
area 

- 

Yard Requirements     

Front ≥ 30’ and ≤ 80’ - 

Side ≥ 10’ - 

Rear ≥ 30’ - 

Corner Side ≥ 20’ - 

Structure Requirements     

Maximum Height 2 stories / 30' - 

Floor Area Ratio     

Lots ≤ 16,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.21 

Lots ≥ 16,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 25,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.18 

Lots ≥ 25,001 sq. ft. and ≤ 30,000 sq. ft. 0.25 0.16 

Lots ≥ 30,001 sq. ft. 0.25 0.15 

Consolidated Lots 0.25 • Maximum 50,000 
sq. ft. buildable 
allowance 
• Requirements 
above apply to first 
lot 
• Maximum FAR of 
0.06 for second lot 
up to 50,000 sq. ft. 

Building Side Setback Plane 45° @ 10' above 

lot line 

- 

 

R3 HOME & LOT SIZE COMPARISONS 

Example 

Lot Size 
(sq. ft.) 

Current 
FAR 

Proposed 
FAR 

Maximum Home Size 
Current FAR (sq. ft.) 

Maximum Home Size 
Proposed FAR (sq. ft.) 

16,000*** 0.25 0.21 4,000 3,360 

25,000*** 0.25 0.18 6,250 4,500 

30,000*** 0.25 0.16 7,500 4,800 

35,000*** 0.25 0.15 8,750 5,250 

40,000*** 0.25 0.18 10,000 4,800 

70,500*** 0.25 0.15 17,625 6,366 

*Largest buildable lot    
**Typical consolidated lot   

***Large consolidated lot   
 

Document 1 Return To Agenda



FINDINGS OF FACT TEXT AMENDMENT 
Village of Lincolnshire – Bulk Regulations – Zoning  

 
 
1. The request for an amendment shall serve the purpose of promoting the public health, 

safety, and general welfare. 

  
The request is to codify single-family residential bulk regulations with respect 
to floor area ratio (FAR) requirements. Reductions in FAR across the R1, R2, 
R2A, and R3 zoning districts will reduce potential home sizes for replacement 
homes, or “teardowns,” and ensure cohesive “neighborhood character” 
within each zoning district. Analysis of single family residential lot and home 
square footage data reveal minimal impact to existing homes that would 
become non-conforming were the proposed text amendments approved. With 
approval of these proposed text amendments, the general welfare of Village 
residents would be promoted via cohesive “neighborhood character” by way 
of reduced FAR single-family zoning requirements. 

 
2. The request for an amendment shall conserve the value of property throughout the 

community. 

 
The proposed amendments to FAR requirements would conserve property 
values throughout the community by ensuring predictable, consistent home 
sizes that contribute to “neighborhood character” and deter the construction of 
new homes which are disproportionate to and inconsistent with such 
established character and which diminish the property values of adjoining 
homes which are negatively affected thereby. The proposed FAR requirements 
would allow existing homes and structures in the residential zoning districts to 
remain intact with the creation of few non-conforming uses. These amendments 
would promote consistency in home sizes and preservation of property values. 

 
3. The request for an amendment shall lessen or avoid congestion in the public streets 

and highways.  

  
The request will have no bearing on congestion in public streets and 
highways. 

 
 
Prepared by: 
Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director, Village of Lincolnshire 
 

Document 2 Return To Agenda



Document 3

Agenda Item
3.1 ZB

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Zoning Board

February 13, 2018

Subject: Discussion of Design/Bulk Regulations

Action Requested: Public Hearing Regarding Text Amendments to Title 6,
Chapters 5A and 5B regarding single family residence
districts. Discussion and Direction to Staff

Originated By/Contact: Adam M. Letendre, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director

Referred To: Zoning Board and Architectural Review Board

Background:
On August 7, 2017 and on previous occasions, staff presented information to the Village Board
on residential bulk regulations, garage and address frontage and orientation, architectural siding
elements, and neighborhood character. The Village Board requested this information from staff
due to the size of a home on a double lot on Hamilton Court and other homes with certain
architectural features and styles, in an effort to prevent these sizes and styles in the future. Bulk
regulations limit the size of lots and the size and placement of homes on lots.  Currently this is
achieved by Floor Area Ratio calculations currently capped at 25% of lot size in all Single
Family Zoning Districts.  Floor Area (Ratio) is defined in Village Code Title 6-2 as “The
numerical value obtained by dividing gross floor area of a building or buildings by the lot area on
which such building or buildings are located.”

At the August 7, 2017 meeting the Village Board forwarded bulk requirements presented by staff
to the Zoning Board for a Public Hearing, review, and comments. At the same meeting the
Village Board referred garage and address frontage and orientation, architectural elements, and
neighborhood character to the Architectural Review Board.  Both advisory Boards have been
asked to discuss and provide recommendations to the Village Board for Village Code updates
regarding Bulk Regulations in Lincolnshire.

Discussion
In conducting this review, staff tried to establish “neighborhood character” by taking a random
sample of existing homes in the R1, R2, R2A, and R3 Districts.  Staff reviewed 616 homes and
lots, or 32% of the existing homes in R1, R2, R2A, and R3 Districts combined.  A location map
with zoning districts is attached showing all homes reviewed.  Staff reviewed lot size and floor
area by square feet, and Floor Area Ratio for all these homes.  This analysis points to options
for controlling neighborhood character in Lincolnshire. The Zoning Board is asked to comment
on the regulations proposed for each residential district in Lincolnshire

R1 District
The largest existing home in R1 is 101 Brookwood, which exists at just over 12% FAR and
9,700 square feet. Staff found four parcels in the R1 District that do not have conservancy
areas and would be fully buildable at current standards and setbacks.  The largest R1 lot in
Lincolnshire is 215 Northampton at 100,705 square feet, and is currently developed. 215
Northampton could allow a home of approximately 25,200 square feet, under current bulk
regulations. Each of the five currently vacant lots in the R1 District could allow homes easily
approaching 20,000 square feet. Of the 28 total lots in R1, 24 lots (86%) could allow homes
over 20,000 square feet.

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Agenda Item
3.1 ZB

The consolidation of two typical lots in the R1 district would create a lot 160,000 square feet or
larger and allow up to a 40,000 square foot or larger home under current regulations.  Staff
proposes the maximum buildable lot size be capped at the current 80,000 square foot minimum.

To preserve neighborhood character in the R1 District, staff recommends the following:

 No changes to current setback or height requirements.
 No changes to impervious area requirements.
 For all R1 District Lots, maximum FAR of 13%.
 For any consolidated lots, maximum buildable lot allowance of 80,000 square feet with

maximum FAR of 13%.

These recommendations ensure no homes larger than 10,400 square feet would be built in R1,
approximately 700 square feet larger than the largest currently existing home in the R1 District.

It is important to note that the new Tree Preservation Ordinance that was recently passed may
further limit the bulk of a home in R1, in conjunction with current setbacks and conservancy
areas, but this would require a full tree survey before staff could specifically discuss the
additional limitations imposed by the Tree Ordinance.

R2 District
Current bulk regulations require a minimum lot of 40,000 square feet in the R2 residence
district.  Staff found home sizes in R2 range from 1,288 square feet built in 1941 (renovated in
1982) on a 31,800 square foot lot, to 22,245 square feet currently under construction on a
98,600 square foot lot.  The average home in R2 (controlling for the 22,245 square-foot home)
is just over 4,600 square feet on a 47,200 square-foot lot.  To maintain neighborhood character
in R2, staff recommends the following:

 No changes to current setback or height requirements.
 No changes to impervious area requirements.
 For lots 32,000 square feet and lower, maximum FAR of 15%.
 For lots 32,001 to 50,000 square feet, maximum FAR of 14%.
 For lots in R2 over 50,000 square feet, maximum FAR of 12%
 Restrict lot size to a 55,000 square foot maximum

These FAR restrictions will create three (3) existing non-conforming homes in the R2 district,
one on Storybook Lane, and two on Hamilton Court.  The 55,000 square foot lot cap causes
four (4) homes to become non-conforming lots and currently, only one of those existing homes
is built to a FAR of over 10.5%.  All other homes in R2 meet or fall below the suggested FAR
and maximum lot size requirements currently, and no lots as large as 308 Hamilton Court
remain available in Lincolnshire.

The following chart reviews proposed changes based on lot sizes in the R-2 District:

R1 District
Current Allowable Proposed Allowable

Lot Size (Sq Ft) Current FAR Proposed FAR Home Size Home Size
80,000 0.25 0.13 20,000 10,400

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Agenda Item
3.1 ZB

*Staff considered further reducing FAR in the R2 District to 11% but this would create eleven
existing non-conforming homes, about 36% of all R2 homes.  Reducing to 10% FAR would
cause 57% of existing R2 homes to become non-conforming.  Staff considered a cap for home
size in R2, but aside from one home, no one would own a lot large enough to build anything
more than 7,771 square feet, and the lot cap would limit lot consolidations to homes of no more
than 6,600 square feet.

R2A District
Current bulk regulations require a minimum lot of 20,000 square feet in the R2A residence
district. Staff found home sizes in R2A range from 2,567 square feet built in 1979 on a 20,100
square-foot lot to 7,849 square feet built in 1994 on a 34,000 square-foot lot.  The average
home in R2A is just over 4,100 square feet on a 26,500 square-foot lot. Staff also discovered a
large delta in lot sizes in the R2A District ranging from under 19,200 square feet to over 62,000
square feet on fully buildable lots (those lots not constrained by floodway, conservancy, etc.).

To maintain neighborhood character in R2A, staff recommends the following:

 No changes to current setback or height requirements.
 No changes to impervious area requirements.
 For lots 30,000 square feet and lower, maximum FAR of 20%.
 For lots 30,001 and larger, maximum FAR of 15%.
 Restrict lots to a 50,000 square foot maximum.

The following chart shows the possible home sizes:

Staff recommends homes built through 2017 be allowed to meet current standards because
these restrictions create nearly 25% non-conformity within the R2A district. These restrictions
would then be applied to all R2A homes 2018 and later.

R3 District
Staff recommends a sliding scale along with lot consolidation controls in the R3 zoning district.
Current bulk regulations require a minimum lot of 20,000 square feet in the R3 District; however,
many of the homes in R3 were platted and built in the 1950s through the 1980s before these
requirements were established.  Staff found home sizes in R3 range from 1,355 square feet built

R2 District
Homes in each Current Proposed Existing Home Current Allowable Proposed Allowable

Lot Size (Sq Ft) Lot Size FAR FAR Size Range Home Size Home Size
32,000 1 Home 0.25 0.15 1,288 8,000 4,800
50,000 21 Homes 0.25 0.14 1,950-6,807 12,500 7,000
65,000 7 Homes 0.25 0.12 1,306-6,834 16,250 7,800
98,324 1 home* 0.25 0.12 22,425 24,581 11,799

R2A District
Current Allowable Proposed Allowable

Lot Size (Sq Ft) Current FAR Proposed FAR Home Size Home Size
22,000 0.25 0.20 5,500 4,400
30,000 0.25 0.20 7,500 6,000
50,000 0.25 0.15 12,500 7,500

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Agenda Item
3.1 ZB

in 1971 on a single 20,400 square-foot lot up to 6,442 square feet built in 1981 on a double lot
totaling 40,600 square feet.  The average home in R3 is just over 3,000 square feet on a 21,200
square-foot lot.

To preserve neighborhood character in the R3 District, staff recommends the following:

 No changes to current setback or height requirements.
 No changes to impervious area requirements.
 For lots 16,000 square feet and lower, maximum FAR of 21%.
 For lots 16,001 to 25,000 square feet, maximum FAR of 18%.
 For lots 25,001 to 30,000 square feet, maximum FAR of 16%.
 For lots 30,001 and over, maximum FAR of 15%.
 For lots being consolidated in R3, staff recommends a cap of 50,000 square feet for the

total lot area to create a dis-incentive to buy multiple lots for a larger home.  For the first
lot, the requirements above apply.  For second and any subsequent lots, a maximum of
6% additional FAR of additional lot area up to a total of 50,000 square feet of lot space.

These reductions create the following changes from current requirements:

*For consolidated lots in R3, a typical R3 lot consolidation would join two 20,000 square foot lots
together.  The calculation is as follows: 20,000 square foot first lot is allowed 18% FAR, or 3,600
square feet of floor area.  The second 20,000 square foot lot would be allowed 6% additional
FAR or 1,200 square feet, for a total of 4,800 square feet on a 40,000 square foot consolidated
lot. This size home would approach the upper 7% of all existing homes surveyed in the R3
District, and be 500 square feet larger than the average homes built in Lincolnshire’s R3 District
in the past ten years. For consolidating larger lots in R3, the following calculation applies:
37,400 square foot lot teardown (2nd largest R3 lot), allows 15% FAR for the first lot or 5,610
square feet, plus second lot of 33,100 square feet would be allowed 6% up to 50,000 total
square feet, or 6% of 12,600 square feet – 756 square feet additional, for a total of 6,366 square
feet.  Staff is only aware of one location in R3 where this could occur. As shown in the chart,
the larger home on the smaller 35,000 square foot single lot creates an incentive not to
consolidate lots in R3 if one desires a larger home in R3.  Staff requests Board feedback
regarding the acceptability of this proposal.

R3 District
Current Allowable Proposed Allowable

Lot Size (Sq Ft) Current FAR Proposed FAR Home Size Home Size
16,000 0.25 0.21 4,000 3,360
25,000 0.25 0.18 6,250 4,500
30,000 0.25 0.16 7,500 4,800

35,000 (Largest Buildable
R-3 Lot) 0.25 0.15 8,750 5,250

Consolidated Lot (typical
40,000 sq.ft consolidated

lot)* 0.25 0.18 10,000 4,800
Consolidated Lot (Large R-
3 neighboring lots approx
70,500 sq.ft. together)* 0.25 0.15 17,625 6,366

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Agenda Item
3.1 ZB

The largest home potentially allowed would be at the southern end of Brunswick Lane where
two lots in this location could possibly be consolidated into a 70,516 square foot lot where a
home of up to 7,266 square feet could be built.  No other lots in R3 are that large without having
building restrictions due to floodplain requirements.  The 50,000 square-foot lot area cap would
prevent a home this size from occurring and only allow a 6,240 square-foot house on a 70,500
square foot lot, approximately 200 square feet smaller than the largest house known in the R3
District.

These requirements would allow older existing homes in Lincolnshire to have a second-car
garage built along with a screened in porch without maximizing FAR and still controlling for bulk
in the R3 District, ideally preserving neighborhood character in terms of home sizes and bulk.
The proposed FAR schedule also addresses existing homes that would otherwise become
existing non-conforming on smaller lots.  Many of these homes have existed for 40 to 60 years.
Based on data review, making these requirements more restrictive would create hundreds of
potential existing non-conforming homes or prevent a few hundred homes from being able to
add a second car garage or a screened in porch.

Recommendation:
If these proposals are acceptable to the Zoning Board, staff will work with the Village Attorney to
draft code amendments that address issues reflected above. Staff will then take these changes
in final draft back to the Village Board at a Committee of the Whole meeting for final review.
Staff welcomes discussion and input from the Zoning Board related to any zoning items that
may need to be addressed related to bulk regulations and Village character for single family
homes.

Motion:
Having conducted a Public Hearing on February 13, 2018 the Zoning Board moves to approve
and recommend to the Village Board Village Code text amendments regarding bulk regulations
in Title 6, Chapters 5A and 5B, as presented by staff February 13, 2018 and as presented in
Staff’s memorandum dated February 13, 2018.

{and further subject to…}

Reports and Documents Attached:
 Map showing homes reviewed for recommendations.
 Chart of all homes reviewed by Residential District and showing lot and home square

footage and calculated FAR.
 Current bulk regulations matrix.

Meeting History
Initial Referral to Village Board (COW): January 9, 2017
Committee of the Whole Discussion February 27, May 8, August 7, 2017
Architectural Review Board November 8, 21, January 16, 2018

(on-going)
Zoning Board February 13, 2018

Return To Agenda



Document 3

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(!( !(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!( !(

!(

!(

!( Homes Reviewed (616)
Zoning

R1 - Single Family
R2 - Single Family
R2A - Single Family
R3 - Single Family

¯
Homes Reviewed
Community & Economic Development

BulkRegulationsReview_8.5x11_20170427
JVD, May 1st 2017

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

29 Londonderry Ln R3 5,292 48,787 10.85%
7 Bristol Ct R3 6,442 40,637 15.85%
8 Brunswick Ln R3 4,614 37,410 12.33%

1915 Riverwoods Rd R3 3,288 36,960 8.90%
12 Essex Ln R3 3,078 36,898 8.34%
83 Cumberland Dr R3 2,015 36,155 5.57%
40 Cambridge Ln R3 5,082 33,977 14.96%
18 Sheffield Ct R3 2,402 33,802 7.11%

9 Brunswick Ln R3 5,088 33,106 15.37%
47 Oxford Dr R3 3,476 32,459 10.71%
92 Lincolnshire Dr R3 3,168 32,105 9.87%

2 Brittany Ln R3 4,863 30,492 15.95%
75 Hickory Ln R3 2,180 30,056 7.25%
45 Dukes Ln R3 4,389 29,980 14.64%
17 Westwood Ln R3 2,892 28,673 10.09%
43 Lancaster Ln R3 2,526 28,672 8.81%

7 Oxford Dr R3 2,194 28,626 7.66%
12 Sherwood Dr R3 3,738 27,878 13.41%
77 Cumberland Dr R3 3,566 27,878 12.79%
26 Essex Ln R3 2,706 27,878 9.71%
36 Cumberland Dr R3 3,902 27,796 14.04%
15 Sherwood Dr R3 5,204 27,782 18.73%
86 Lincolnshire Dr R3 2,788 27,239 10.24%
16 Londonderry Ln R3 2,922 26,572 11.00%

3 Darby Ln R3 2,568 26,136 9.83%
48 Lincolnshire Dr R3 3,971 25,619 15.50%
11 Londonderry Ln R3 2,347 25,530 9.19%
82 Lincolnshire Dr R3 2,201 25,500 8.63%

9 Royal Ct R3 3,252 25,265 12.87%
40 Lincolnshire Dr R3 2,028 25,215 8.04%
32 Coldstream Cr R3 3,180 25,209 12.61%
30 Plymouth Ct R3 3,938 24,829 15.86%
16 Sherwood Dr R3 3,789 24,394 15.53%
30 Essex Ln R3 3,362 24,394 13.78%
14 Dukes Ct R3 3,036 24,394 12.45%
21 Sherwood Dr R3 3,602 24,376 14.78%
24 Sherwood Dr R3 3,416 24,265 14.08%
39 Oxford Dr R3 2,281 24,228 9.41%
11 Elsinoor Dr R3 4,738 23,958 19.78%

8 Brittany Ln R3 4,618 23,958 19.28%
44 Dukes Cr R3 4,331 23,958 18.08%
41 Keswick Ct R3 4,247 23,958 17.73%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

25 Cumberland Dr R3 3,139 23,958 13.10%
2 Plymouth Ct R3 3,014 23,958 12.58%

20 Londonderry Ln R3 2,265 23,871 9.49%
22 Londonderry Ln R3 2,851 23,856 11.95%
13 Oxford Dr R3 2,298 23,825 9.65%
49 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,666 23,794 11.20%
74 Fox Trl R3 5,196 23,768 21.86%

3 Oxford Dr R3 3,450 23,522 14.67%
8 Elsinoor Dr R3 2,704 23,522 11.50%
6 Bristol Ct R3 2,586 23,522 10.99%

48 Oxford Dr R3 2,516 23,522 10.70%
23 Oxford Dr R3 1,968 23,522 8.37%
10 Coventry Ln R3 2,656 23,477 11.31%
74 Cumberland Dr R3 2,351 23,420 10.04%
38 Oxford Dr R3 2,688 23,414 11.48%
14 Cambridge Ln R3 2,074 23,372 8.87%
29 Essex Ln R3 4,741 23,087 20.54%
20 Sherwood Dr R3 4,618 23,087 20.00%
11 Devonshire Ln R3 4,430 23,087 19.19%
90 Elmwood Ln R3 3,284 23,087 14.22%
11 Bristol Ct R3 2,880 23,087 12.47%

6 Dukes Ct R3 2,328 23,087 10.08%
23 Portshire Dr R3 1,996 23,087 8.65%
40 Oxford Dr R3 2,344 23,060 10.16%
27 Portshire Dr R3 1,471 22,973 6.40%

1 Devonshire Ln R3 4,950 22,872 21.64%
35 Cambridge Ln R3 5,457 22,651 24.09%
48 Cumberland Dr R3 4,797 22,651 21.18%
27 Keswick Ct R3 3,642 22,651 16.08%
38 Kings Cross Dr R3 3,274 22,651 14.45%
16 Sheffield Ct R3 2,766 22,651 12.21%
18 Cambridge Ln R3 2,370 22,651 10.46%
88 Hickory Ln R3 2,240 22,651 9.89%
46 Lancaster Ln R3 2,164 22,651 9.55%

1 Sherwood Dr R3 2,722 22,598 12.05%
30 Cumberland Dr R3 1,816 22,541 8.06%
21 Oxford Dr R3 2,484 22,513 11.03%
12 Royal Ct R3 3,836 22,491 17.06%
40 Cumberland Dr R3 2,915 22,461 12.98%
40 Cumberland Dr R3 2,915 22,461 12.98%
25 Sherwood Dr R3 4,097 22,216 18.44%
52 Lincolnshire Dr R3 3,796 22,216 17.09%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

25 Dukes Ln R3 3,545 22,216 15.96%
25 Essex Ln R3 3,384 22,216 15.23%

6 Cornell Dr R3 2,980 22,216 13.41%
10 Fairfax Ln R3 2,902 22,216 13.06%
87 Elmwood Ln R3 2,506 22,216 11.28%
18 Brunswick Ln R3 2,395 22,216 10.78%
51 Wiltshire Dr R3 2,362 22,216 10.63%
44 Cambridge Ln R3 2,528 22,213 11.38%
53 Dukes Ln R3 3,476 22,132 15.71%
38 Lancaster Ln R3 2,458 22,074 11.14%
44 Cumberland Dr R3 1,952 22,063 8.85%
26 Lancaster Ln R3 3,128 22,032 14.20%
25 Berkshire Ln R3 2,462 22,025 11.18%
22 Lancaster Ln R3 3,295 22,021 14.96%
15 Whitby Cr R3 2,999 22,001 13.63%
12 Yorkshire Dr R3 5,467 21,866 25.00%
35 Oxford Dr R3 4,246 21,780 19.49%

8 Sherwood Dr R3 3,816 21,780 17.52%
17 Cornell Dr R3 3,446 21,780 15.82%
44 Oxford Dr R3 3,392 21,780 15.57%
31 Keswick Ct R3 3,337 21,780 15.32%
26 Dukes Ln R3 3,264 21,780 14.99%

1 Regent Ln R3 3,241 21,780 14.88%
14 Wellington Ct R3 2,986 21,780 13.71%

2 Dukes Ln R3 2,948 21,780 13.54%
53 Cumberland Dr R3 2,942 21,780 13.51%
25 Regent Ln R3 2,582 21,780 11.85%
22 Essex Ln R3 2,552 21,780 11.72%
49 Berkshire Ln R3 2,394 21,780 10.99%

8 Oxford Dr R3 2,366 21,780 10.86%
19 Elsinoor Dr R3 2,250 21,780 10.33%
42 Lancaster Ln R3 2,119 21,780 9.73%
48 Wiltshire Dr R3 1,492 21,780 6.85%
11 Yorkshire Dr R3 3,281 21,709 15.11%
16 Brunswick Ln R3 2,850 21,666 13.15%
49 Cumberland Dr R3 2,286 21,655 10.56%
32 Oxford Dr R3 1,884 21,557 8.74%
41 Oxford Dr R3 4,587 21,552 21.28%
45 Cumberland Dr R3 2,016 21,398 9.42%
29 Melrose Ln R3 5,317 21,344 24.91%
18 Essex Ln R3 4,801 21,344 22.49%
16 Regent Ln R3 2,900 21,344 13.59%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

33 Canterbury Rd R3 2,501 21,344 11.72%
44 Lincolnshire Dr R3 2,296 21,344 10.76%
45 Cumberland Dr R3 2,016 21,344 9.45%

9 Whitby Cr R3 2,440 21,323 11.44%
71 Cumberland Dr R3 2,469 21,320 11.58%

1 Buckingham Pl R3 3,144 21,267 14.78%
6 Robinhood Ct R3 2,694 21,258 12.67%

51 Berwick Ct R3 3,272 21,228 15.41%
7 Mayfair Ln R3 4,155 21,214 19.59%
6 Queens Way R3 3,224 21,205 15.20%

15 Friar Tuck Ct R3 2,637 21,201 12.44%
22 Cambridge Ln R3 2,387 21,177 11.27%
36 Coldstream Cr R3 3,421 21,171 16.16%
56 Wiltshire Dr R3 1,885 21,162 8.91%

6 Darby Ln R3 5,209 21,143 24.64%
10 Robinhood Ct R3 2,670 21,143 12.63%
52 Dukes Ln R3 3,840 21,136 18.17%
43 Windsor Dr R3 2,986 20,975 14.24%

6 Thornfields Ln R3 4,570 20,952 21.81%
17 Cambridge Ln R3 1,672 20,922 7.99%
41 Dukes Ln R3 4,457 20,909 21.32%
50 Berkshire Ln R3 3,609 20,909 17.26%
33 Dukes Ln R3 3,598 20,909 17.21%

3 Queens Way R3 3,320 20,909 15.88%
39 Keswick Ct R3 3,296 20,909 15.76%

8 Whitby Ct R3 2,963 20,909 14.17%
18 Nottingham Dr R3 2,837 20,909 13.57%
43 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,814 20,909 13.46%
22 Brunswick Ln R3 2,716 20,909 12.99%
66 Cumberland Dr R3 2,610 20,909 12.48%
34 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,578 20,909 12.33%
10 Bristol Ct R3 2,452 20,909 11.73%
52 Cambridge Ln R3 2,186 20,909 10.45%
49 Cambridge Ln R3 2,184 20,909 10.45%
78 Lincolnshire Dr R3 2,042 20,909 9.77%

3 Yorkshire Dr R3 1,920 20,909 9.18%
11 Robinhood Ct R3 2,700 20,906 12.91%

7 Royal Ct R3 3,640 20,893 17.42%
5 Devonshire Ln R3 4,304 20,890 20.60%

11 Fox Trl R3 3,103 20,889 14.85%
12 Buckingham Pl R3 2,904 20,874 13.91%
26 Berkshire Ln R3 3,892 20,862 18.66%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

22 Berkshire Ln R3 2,695 20,862 12.92%
14 Bristol Ct R3 2,724 20,839 13.07%
52 Oxford Dr R3 3,019 20,813 14.51%

3 Brittany Ln R3 4,700 20,803 22.59%
58 Lincolnshire Dr R3 2,894 20,737 13.96%
66 Lincolnshire Dr R3 4,303 20,727 20.76%
62 Lincolnshire Dr R3 3,289 20,727 15.87%

2 Thornfields Ln R3 3,960 20,515 19.30%
35 Kings Cross Dr R3 5,108 20,497 24.92%
31 Oxford Dr R3 4,854 20,473 23.71%

4 Royal Ct R3 3,492 20,473 17.06%
8 Kensington Dr R3 3,382 20,473 16.52%

18 Friar Tuck Ct R3 3,374 20,473 16.48%
42 Kings Cross Dr R3 3,312 20,473 16.18%
13 Wellington Ct R3 3,255 20,473 15.90%
62 Berkshire Ln R3 3,252 20,473 15.88%
48 Berkshire Ln R3 3,154 20,473 15.41%
45 Berwick Ct R3 3,101 20,473 15.15%
49 Dukes Ln R3 3,007 20,473 14.69%
16 Reliance Ln R3 2,889 20,473 14.11%
33 Coldstream Cr R3 2,880 20,473 14.07%
23 Windsor Dr R3 2,766 20,473 13.51%

5 Robinhood Ct R3 2,642 20,473 12.90%
35 Keswick Ct R3 2,515 20,473 12.28%
37 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,462 20,473 12.03%

7 Cornell Dr R3 2,096 20,473 10.24%
7 Yorkshire Dr R3 1,961 20,473 9.58%

82 Hickory Ln R3 1,879 20,473 9.18%
11 Grenadier Ct R3 1,806 20,473 8.82%

9 Cambridge Ln R3 1,584 20,473 7.74%
82 Elmwood Ln R3 1,562 20,473 7.63%
74 Lincolnshire Dr R3 1,483 20,473 7.24%
70 Elmwood Ln R3 3,223 20,452 15.76%

1 Elsinoor Dr R3 1,894 20,441 9.27%
87 Oakwood Ln R3 1,355 20,434 6.63%
15 Brunswick Ln R3 3,111 20,417 15.24%
40 Dukes Cr R3 3,802 20,410 18.63%
21 Cedar Ln R3 1,574 20,398 7.72%

3 Grenadier Ct R3 3,441 20,397 16.87%
4 Oxford Dr R3 2,201 20,388 10.80%

55 Berkshire Ln R3 3,194 20,385 15.67%
3 Exmoor Ln R3 3,734 20,381 18.32%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

15 Exmoor Ln R3 3,868 20,377 18.98%
62 Elmwood Ln R3 2,171 20,360 10.66%
11 Mayfair Ln R3 3,248 20,352 15.96%
20 Kings Cross Dr R3 3,632 20,340 17.86%
78 Cumberland Dr R3 1,718 20,335 8.45%

8 Royal Ct R3 2,945 20,331 14.49%
31 Kings Cross Dr R3 3,266 20,329 16.07%

9 Exmoor Ln R3 3,712 20,327 18.26%
27 Cumberland Dr R3 2,056 20,316 10.12%

3 Royal Ct R3 3,140 20,302 15.47%
48 Dukes Ln R3 4,384 20,299 21.60%
13 Robinhood Ct R3 3,003 20,299 14.79%

2 Grenadier Ct R3 2,757 20,290 13.59%
4 Reliance Ln R3 3,530 20,276 17.41%

13 Cornell Dr R3 2,843 20,271 14.02%
34 Essex Ln R3 5,037 20,153 24.99%

5 Thornfields Ln R3 4,100 20,079 20.42%
5 Westwood Ln R3 3,463 20,070 17.25%
7 Brittany Ln R3 5,582 20,038 27.86%
2 Cornell Dr R3 4,960 20,038 24.75%
5 Bristol Ct R3 4,753 20,038 23.72%

45 Berkshire Ln R3 4,332 20,038 21.62%
2 Regent Ln R3 3,976 20,038 19.84%
5 Kensington Dr R3 3,927 20,038 19.60%
3 Cornell Dr R3 3,871 20,038 19.32%

28 Oxford Dr R3 3,769 20,038 18.81%
34 Portshire Dr R3 3,545 20,038 17.69%
55 Canterbury Rd R3 3,485 20,038 17.39%
11 Brunswick Ln R3 3,449 20,038 17.21%

8 Friar Tuck Ct R3 3,404 20,038 16.99%
51 Canterbury Rd R3 3,401 20,038 16.97%
57 Cumberland Dr R3 3,350 20,038 16.72%
18 Regent Ln R3 3,302 20,038 16.48%
10 Wellington Ct R3 3,296 20,038 16.45%
66 Berkshire Ln R3 3,242 20,038 16.18%
25 Brunswick Ln R3 3,234 20,038 16.14%
11 Anglican Ln R3 3,222 20,038 16.08%
36 Londonderry Ln R3 3,203 20,038 15.98%

6 Regent Ln R3 3,194 20,038 15.94%
27 Kings Cross Dr R3 3,155 20,038 15.75%

2 Coventry Ln R3 3,154 20,038 15.74%
7 Queens Way R3 3,112 20,038 15.53%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

2 Robinhood Ct R3 3,084 20,038 15.39%
46 Berkshire Ln R3 3,058 20,038 15.26%
17 Kings Cross Dr R3 3,047 20,038 15.21%
19 Cambridge Ln R3 4,088 20,038 20.40%

4 Coventry Ln R3 3,030 20,038 15.12%
45 Oxford Dr R3 3,027 20,038 15.11%
11 Whitby Cr R3 3,022 20,038 15.08%
17 Mayfair Ln R3 3,014 20,038 15.04%
27 Oxford Dr R3 3,004 20,038 14.99%

6 Sheffield Ct R3 2,995 20,038 14.95%
7 Wellington Ct R3 2,986 20,038 14.90%
9 Coventry Ln R3 2,979 20,038 14.87%

21 Dukes Ln R3 2,979 20,038 14.87%
6 Wellington Ct R3 2,968 20,038 14.81%

11 Regent Ln R3 2,948 20,038 14.71%
17 Dukes Ln R3 2,943 20,038 14.69%

3 Wellington Ct R3 2,943 20,038 14.69%
10 Regent Ln R3 2,892 20,038 14.43%

4 Anglican Ln R3 2,873 20,038 14.34%
47 Canterbury Rd R3 2,852 20,038 14.23%

4 Bristol Ct R3 2,816 20,038 14.05%
13 Dukes Ln R3 2,795 20,038 13.95%
10 Queens Way R3 2,792 20,038 13.93%
29 Brunswick Ln R3 2,790 20,038 13.92%
36 Berkshire Ln R3 2,782 20,038 13.88%
26 Cambridge Ln R3 2,761 20,038 13.78%
14 Portshire Dr R3 2,743 20,038 13.69%
33 Berkshire Ln R3 2,666 20,038 13.30%
63 Berkshire Ln R3 2,655 20,038 13.25%
18 Portshire Dr R3 2,622 20,038 13.09%

7 Dukes Ln R3 2,525 20,038 12.60%
13 Reliance Ln R3 2,514 20,038 12.55%
40 Berkshire Ln R3 2,510 20,038 12.53%

5 Whitby Cr R3 2,462 20,038 12.29%
3 Windsor Dr R3 2,462 20,038 12.29%

11 Dukes Ln R3 2,460 20,038 12.28%
38 Dukes Ln R3 2,386 20,038 11.91%

6 Londonderry Ln R3 2,372 20,038 11.84%
31 Cambridge Ln R3 2,357 20,038 11.76%
27 Cambridge Ln R3 2,328 20,038 11.62%

1 Reliance Ln R3 2,148 20,038 10.72%
67 Cumberland Dr R3 2,121 20,038 10.58%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

32 Lancaster Ln R3 2,120 20,038 10.58%
27 Victoria Ln R3 2,084 20,038 10.40%

5 Elsinoor Dr R3 1,919 20,038 9.58%
25 Melrose Ln R3 1,779 20,038 8.88%
61 Cumberland Dr R3 1,634 20,038 8.15%
39 Berkshire Ln R3 2,482 20,036 12.39%

7 Anglican Ln R3 3,188 20,034 15.91%
12 Reliance Ln R3 2,754 20,032 13.75%

8 Reliance Ln R3 2,570 20,032 12.83%
3 Anglican Ln R3 2,990 20,029 14.93%
8 Fox Trl R3 3,042 20,028 15.19%

43 Canterbury Rd R3 3,084 20,027 15.40%
41 Canterbury Rd R3 2,906 20,027 14.51%
18 Victoria Ln R3 4,130 20,026 20.62%
10 Victoria Ln R3 3,354 20,026 16.75%

6 Victoria Ln R3 2,807 20,026 14.02%
14 Victoria Ln R3 2,795 20,026 13.96%
31 Canterbury Rd R3 3,414 20,025 17.05%

8 Pheasant Row R3 3,103 20,024 15.50%
67 Berkshire Ln R3 2,858 20,019 14.28%
26 Portshire Dr R3 2,090 20,019 10.44%
30 Dukes Ln R3 3,420 20,016 17.09%
22 Regent Ln R3 2,582 20,012 12.90%

6 Grenadier Ct R3 3,436 20,011 17.17%
32 Portshire Dr R3 3,431 20,011 17.15%

5 Reliance Ln R3 1,859 20,011 9.29%
3 Fox Trl R3 3,383 20,009 16.91%
7 Grenadier Ct R3 2,858 20,009 14.28%

28 Victoria Ln R3 3,113 20,004 15.56%
17 Londonderry Ln R3 2,959 20,004 14.79%
21 Londonderry Ln R3 2,951 20,004 14.75%
22 Victoria Ln R3 2,819 20,004 14.09%
15 Victoria Ln R3 3,435 20,003 17.17%

7 Victoria Ln R3 2,394 20,003 11.97%
17 Regent Ln R3 4,822 20,002 24.11%
15 Regent Ln R3 2,922 20,002 14.61%
19 Regent Ln R3 2,626 20,002 13.13%
38 Plymouth Ct R3 1,959 20,002 9.79%
37 Dukes Ln R3 3,561 20,001 17.80%
32 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,918 20,001 14.59%
37 Canterbury Rd R3 2,760 20,001 13.80%

2 Elsinoor Dr R3 2,648 20,001 13.24%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

67 Hickory Ln R3 4,309 20,000 21.55%
8 Buckingham Pl R3 4,031 20,000 20.16%

12 Plymouth Ct R3 3,402 20,000 17.01%
1 Bristol Ct R3 3,302 20,000 16.51%
8 Anglican Ln R3 3,156 20,000 15.78%

80 Oakwood Ln R3 3,146 20,000 15.73%
9 Buckingham Pl R3 3,092 20,000 15.46%
5 Buckingham Pl R3 3,038 20,000 15.19%

41 Cedar Ln R3 2,990 20,000 14.95%
4 Buckingham Pl R3 2,827 20,000 14.14%

66 Oakwood Ln R3 2,810 20,000 14.05%
9 Reliance Ln R3 2,746 20,000 13.73%

58 Oakwood Ln R3 2,719 20,000 13.60%
4 Fairfax Ln R3 2,701 20,000 13.51%

22 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,633 20,000 13.17%
71 Oakwood Ln R3 2,564 20,000 12.82%

8 Plymouth Ct R3 2,416 20,000 12.08%
74 Oakwood Ln R3 2,380 20,000 11.90%
34 Cambridge Ln R3 2,204 20,000 11.02%

6 Anglican Ln R3 2,105 20,000 10.53%
70 Hickory Ln R3 2,101 20,000 10.51%
62 Hickory Ln R3 1,928 20,000 9.64%
33 Portshire Dr R3 3,960 19,999 19.80%

5 Regent Ln R3 2,398 19,999 11.99%
19 Portshire Dr R3 2,068 19,999 10.34%
30 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,534 19,996 12.67%
90 Oakwood Ln R3 3,365 19,994 16.83%

9 Plymouth Ct R3 3,157 19,994 15.79%
50 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,922 19,994 14.61%
24 Brunswick Ln R3 2,548 19,994 12.74%
46 Kings Cross Dr R3 2,582 19,991 12.92%
12 Brunswick Ln R3 4,792 19,988 23.97%

5 Coventry Ln R3 3,194 19,984 15.98%
20 Plymouth Ct R3 2,818 19,980 14.10%

3 Londonderry Ln R3 2,060 19,973 10.31%
30 Regent Ln R3 3,116 19,967 15.61%
18 Middlebury Ln R3 3,096 19,959 15.51%
26 Regent Ln R3 3,124 19,958 15.65%
11 Essex Ln R3 2,388 19,943 11.97%
37 Portshire Dr R3 3,076 19,932 15.43%
10 Friar Tuck Ct R3 3,581 19,929 17.97%
18 Oxford Dr R3 2,327 19,924 11.68%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

21 Brunswick Ln R3 4,775 19,914 23.98%
15 Sheffield Ct R3 3,214 19,897 16.15%

7 Londonderry Ln R3 2,678 19,888 13.47%
10 Nottingham Dr R3 3,671 19,886 18.46%
14 Nottingham Dr R3 2,813 19,876 14.15%
11 Kensington Dr R3 2,787 19,874 14.02%
39 Cumberland Dr R3 3,361 19,873 16.91%
14 Friar Tuck Ct R3 3,638 19,868 18.31%
41 Portshire Dr R3 2,640 19,860 13.29%
17 Windsor Dr R3 2,991 19,856 15.06%

7 Friar Tuck Ct R3 2,892 19,850 14.57%
8 Nottingham Dr R3 2,596 19,850 13.08%

63 Elmwood Ln R3 3,624 19,842 18.26%
3 Dukes Ln R3 3,081 19,840 15.53%
1 Victoria Ln R3 2,694 19,818 13.59%
3 Nottingham Dr R3 2,830 19,732 14.34%
9 Kensington Dr R3 4,743 19,602 24.20%
8 Devonshire Ln R3 4,386 19,602 22.38%
9 Nottingham Dr R3 4,128 19,602 21.06%
4 Nottingham Dr R3 3,538 19,602 18.05%

14 Cornell Dr R3 3,523 19,602 17.97%
17 Nottingham Dr R3 3,352 19,602 17.10%
75 Elmwood Ln R3 3,230 19,602 16.48%

5 Sheffield Ct R3 3,110 19,602 15.87%
13 Nottingham Dr R3 3,105 19,602 15.84%

4 Kensington Dr R3 2,940 19,602 15.00%
59 Berkshire Ln R3 2,618 19,602 13.36%
66 Riverwoods Rd R3 2,564 19,602 13.08%
10 Cornell Dr R3 2,558 19,602 13.05%

5 Nottingham Dr R3 2,524 19,602 12.88%
11 Friar Tuck Ct R3 2,438 19,602 12.44%
26 Plymouth Ct R3 1,972 19,602 10.06%
72 Riverwoods Rd R3 1,870 19,602 9.54%
45 Cambridge Ln R3 1,436 19,602 7.33%
62 Riverwoods Rd R3 3,218 19,583 16.43%
20 Cornell Dr R3 2,475 19,554 12.66%
50 Cedar Ln R3 3,159 19,527 16.18%
28 Lincolnshire Dr R3 3,831 19,484 19.66%
70 Cumberland Dr R3 1,882 19,472 9.67%
29 Dukes Ln R3 3,766 19,430 19.38%
29 Victoria Ln R3 3,790 19,394 19.54%
34 Dukes Ln R3 5,385 19,166 28.10%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

21 Mayfair Ln R3 4,158 19,166 21.69%
4 Sherwood Dr R3 3,502 19,166 18.27%

12 Londonderry Ln R3 3,228 19,166 16.84%
25 Londonderry Ln R3 1,718 19,166 8.96%
87 Hickory Ln R3 4,855 19,107 25.41%
26 Cumberland Dr R3 2,901 18,731 15.49%
33 Cumberland Dr R3 2,760 18,731 14.73%

7 Robinhood Ct R3 2,513 18,731 13.42%
5 Cambridge Ln R3 1,992 18,731 10.63%

13 Cambridge Ln R3 1,976 18,693 10.57%
29 Cumberland Dr R3 3,044 18,686 16.29%

5 Plymouth Ct R3 5,852 18,326 31.93%
34 Lincolnshire Dr R3 4,830 18,295 26.40%
10 Dukes Ct R3 4,119 17,860 23.06%

3 Sherwood Dr R3 2,710 17,860 15.17%
14 Whitby Ct R3 2,986 16,117 18.53%

2 Stonegate Cr R3 1,409 16,043 8.78%
40 Windsor Dr R3 2,986 15,995 18.67%

9 Queens Way R3 3,374 15,682 21.52%
24 Kent Ct R3 2,897 15,682 18.47%

7 Stonegate Cr R3 2,095 15,501 13.52%
10 Stonegate Cr R3 1,478 15,388 9.60%
30 Kent Ct R3 3,069 14,810 20.72%
34 Kent Ct R3 2,973 14,810 20.07%
11 Queens Way R3 2,898 14,794 19.59%
44 Windsor Dr R3 2,473 14,770 16.74%
18 Whitby Ct R3 2,986 13,939 21.42%
14 Queens Way R3 2,986 13,794 21.65%

4 Stonegate Cr R3 2,340 11,168 20.95%

Average R3 3,068 21,230 14.6%
Total Homes Reviewed 449

# homes over 3,000 Sq. ft. 210
# homes under 3,000 Sq. ft. 239

Home Size Sq Ft already includes a screened in porch.
Calculated FAR over 25% pre-existing
Double lot used as single lot in 1981.

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

3 Briarwood Ln R2A 5,368 22,434 23.93%
2 Durham Ct R2A 5,037 21,095 23.88%

201 Surrey Ln R2A 6,232 62,132 10.03%
1601 Riverwoods Rd R2A 6,618 49,176 13.46%

408 Farrington Dr R2A 5,136 46,660 11.01%
316 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,621 45,936 7.88%
317 Brampton Ct R2A 2,814 42,663 6.60%

1 Farrington Cr R2A 5,482 40,434 13.56%
114 Surrey Ln R2A 3,704 39,045 9.49%
301 Brampton Ln R2A 3,044 37,632 8.09%
302 Brampton Ln R2A 2,865 35,370 8.10%

8 Briarwood Ln R2A 7,849 33,967 23.11%
403 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,180 32,234 16.07%
427 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,461 32,209 16.95%

7 Preston C R2A 6,012 32,207 18.67%
5 Farrington Cr R2A 6,711 32,139 20.88%

435 Farrington Dr R2A 5,360 31,799 16.86%
424 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,406 31,612 17.10%

4 Astor Ct R2A 4,251 31,288 13.59%
409 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,081 31,217 16.28%

2 Preston Ct R2A 5,731 30,928 18.53%
109 Surrey Ct R2A 4,810 30,600 15.72%
425 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,132 29,742 17.26%
373 Stafford Ct R2A 3,403 29,635 11.48%
434 Farrington Dr R2A 4,647 29,621 15.69%
402 Farrington Dr R2A 4,601 29,591 15.55%
314 Surrey Ln R2A 4,553 29,429 15.47%
431 Farrington Dr R2A 6,104 29,185 20.91%
208 Brampton Ln R2A 3,763 28,837 13.05%
202 Brampton Ln R2A 3,961 28,663 13.82%
203 Brampton Ln R2A 3,872 28,429 13.62%

6 Preston Ct R2A 5,741 28,314 20.28%
415 Old Mill Cr R2A 4,610 28,314 16.28%
408 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,828 28,277 20.61%
364 Stafford Ct R2A 3,468 28,203 12.30%
414 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,977 28,079 21.29%
208 Surrey Ln R2A 3,036 27,874 10.89%
302 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,342 27,866 11.99%

1 Preston Ct R2A 5,116 27,682 18.48%
14 Briarwood Ln R2A 6,128 27,672 22.15%

324 Brampton Ct R2A 3,208 27,223 11.78%
305 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,245 27,181 11.94%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

5 Preston Ct R2A 5,103 27,118 18.82%
421 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,461 27,007 20.22%
213 Brampton Ln R2A 3,225 26,947 11.97%
207 Brampton Ln R2A 3,932 26,738 14.71%
420 Old Mill Cr R2A 5,848 26,688 21.91%

1 Astor Ct R2A 3,724 26,486 14.06%
207 Surrey Ln R2A 4,146 26,032 15.93%
333 Brampton Ct R2A 3,033 26,003 11.66%
121 Surrey Ln R2A 3,804 25,786 14.75%
312 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,842 25,732 14.93%
241 Pembroke Dr R2A 3,460 25,715 13.46%
342 Brampton Ct R2A 3,493 25,680 13.60%
418 Farrington Dr R2A 4,948 25,580 19.34%
321 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,221 25,559 12.60%
308 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,704 25,427 14.57%
428 Farrington Dr R2A 6,000 25,265 23.75%

3 Leeds Ct R2A 3,734 25,179 14.83%
312 Carlisle Ln R2A 3,365 25,166 13.37%
318 Carlisle Ln R2A 3,053 24,913 12.25%
401 Farrington Dr R2A 5,653 24,697 22.89%
212 Brampton Ln R2A 3,997 24,632 16.23%

1 Pembroke Dr R2A 2,966 24,588 12.06%
118 Pembroke Dr R2A 4,468 24,371 18.33%
216 Brampton Ln R2A 3,606 24,002 15.02%
317 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,591 23,897 15.03%

4 Buxton Ct R2A 3,144 23,240 13.53%
227 Surrey Ln R2A 3,515 23,106 15.21%
302 Whytegate Ct R2A 3,314 23,064 14.37%
215 Surrey Ln R2A 3,457 23,022 15.02%

5 Parton Ct R2A 3,467 22,537 15.38%
315 Whytegate Ct R2A 4,011 22,454 17.86%

4 Parton Ct R2A 3,875 22,453 17.26%
105 Fallstone Dr R2A 3,456 22,423 15.41%

4 Leeds Ct R2A 3,661 22,404 16.34%
309 Carlisle Ln R2A 3,243 22,354 14.51%

5 Durham Ct R2A 3,170 22,287 14.22%
141 Pembroke Dr R2A 3,252 22,285 14.59%
201 Pembroke Dr R2A 3,474 22,137 15.69%
285 Pembroke Dr R2A 4,221 22,035 19.16%
309 Whytegate Ct R2A 3,221 22,004 14.64%
424 Farrington Dr R2A 5,129 21,961 23.36%
312 Whytegate Ct R2A 3,724 21,396 17.41%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

307 Surrey Ln R2A 3,314 21,378 15.50%
303 Carlisle Ln R2A 3,937 21,372 18.42%
303 Whytegate Ct R2A 3,084 21,302 14.48%

3 Buxton Ct R2A 3,610 21,137 17.08%
104 Surrey Ct R2A 3,702 21,069 17.57%
160 Dover Cr R2A 3,309 21,060 15.71%
355 Brampton Ln R2A 3,209 21,018 15.27%
313 Surrey Ln R2A 3,692 20,998 17.58%
311 Whitmore Ln R2A 3,664 20,459 17.91%
303 Surrey Ln R2A 3,045 20,385 14.94%
190 Dover Cr R2A 3,365 20,214 16.65%
101 Surrey Ct R2A 2,567 20,187 12.72%
297 Pembroke Dr R2A 3,582 20,119 17.80%
220 Dover Cr R2A 3,456 20,057 17.23%
306 Whytegate Ct R2A 3,172 20,020 15.84%
170 Pembroke Dr R2A 3,349 20,016 16.73%
306 Carlisle Ln R2A 4,062 20,002 20.31%
109 Fallstone Dr R2A 2,727 20,001 13.63%
115 Surrey Ln R2A 4,706 20,000 23.53%
115 Fallstone Dr R2A 2,837 19,915 14.25%

11 Durham Ct R2A 4,040 19,799 20.41%
288 Dover Cr R2A 3,599 19,709 18.26%
130 Pembroke Dr R2A 2,649 19,708 13.44%
260 Dover Cr R2A 4,104 19,377 21.18%
104 Fallstone Dr R2A 3,674 19,166 19.17%

Average R2A 4,135 26,527 16.0%
Total Homes Reviewed 109

# homes over 4,100 Sq. ft. 40
# homes under 4,100 Sq. ft. 69

Home Size Sq Ft already includes a screened in porch.

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

308 Hamilton Ct R2 22,425 98,649 22.73%
301 Hamilton Ct R2 5,101 48,787 10.46%
229 Brampton Ln R2 4,446 64,759 6.87%

7 Storybook Ln R2 1,306 61,420 2.13%
81 Riverwoods Rd R2 3,168 55,277 5.73%

221 Brampton Ln R2 5,137 53,253 9.65%
307 Hamilton Ct R2 6,864 51,944 13.21%
219 Brampton Ln R2 5,555 51,944 10.69%

9 Storybook Ln R2 3,784 51,271 7.38%
302 Hamilton Ct R2 5,470 48,888 11.19%
224 Brampton Ln R2 4,494 48,079 9.35%

5 Storybook Ln R2 1,950 46,953 4.15%
304 Hamilton Ct R2 4,361 46,269 9.43%
217 Brampton Ln R2 6,235 45,833 13.60%
228 Brampton Ln R2 4,755 45,711 10.40%

2 Charlestowne Ct R2 5,458 45,396 12.02%
233 Brampton Ln R2 4,904 45,241 10.84%
227 Brampton Ln R2 4,892 45,213 10.82%
226 Brampton Ln R2 4,042 45,030 8.98%
300 Hamilton Ct R2 4,500 44,523 10.11%
225 Brampton Ln R2 5,846 44,258 13.21%
223 Brampton Ln R2 3,932 44,101 8.92%

3 Charlestowne Ct R2 5,911 44,087 13.41%
231 Brampton Ln R2 4,106 44,067 9.32%
230 Brampton Ln R2 3,869 44,046 8.78%
305 Hamilton Ct R2 5,101 43,650 11.69%
303 Hamilton Ct R2 5,043 43,650 11.55%
306 Hamilton Ct R2 4,950 43,650 11.34%

4 Storybook Ln R2 6,807 41,818 16.28%
8 Storybook Ln R2 1,288 31,799 4.05%

Average R2 5,190 48,985 10.3%
Average without 308 Hamilton Court R2 4,596 47,273 9.8%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

Existing Neighborhood Character Review Home Size Lot Size Calculated
Address Street Qualifier ZONE (sq. ft.) (sq. ft.) FAR

101 Brookwood Ln R1 9,711 80,065 12.13%
103 Brookwood Ln R1 80,150 0.00% Vacant
105 Brookwood Ln R1 80,150 0.00% Vacant
107 Brookwood Ln R1 7,269 80,150 9.07%
108 Brookwood Ln R1 6,119 80,106 7.64%
106 Brookwood Ln R1 80,020 0.00% Vacant
104 Brookwood Ln R1 80,162 0.00% Vacant
102 Brookwood Ln R1 80,150 0.00% Vacant
100 Brookwood Ln R1 3,075 71,858 4.28%
200 Northampton Ln R1 4,471 85,813 5.21%
202 Northampton Ln R1 6,685 86,163 7.76%
203 Northampton Ln R1 5,481 82,705 6.63%
204 Northampton Ln R1 5,071 84,885 5.97%
205 Northampton Ln R1 5,247 80,586 6.51%
206 Northampton Ln R1 5,208 84,436 6.17%
207 Northampton Ln R1 6,063 86,249 7.03%
208 Northampton Ln R1 7,120 80,794 8.81%
209 Northampton Ln R1 4,970 80,804 6.15%
210 Northampton Ln R1 5,454 80,105 6.81%
211 Northampton Ln R1 7,956 80,040 9.94%
212 Northampton Ln R1 6,358 82,328 7.72%
213 Northampton Ln R1 82,764 0.00% Vacant
215 Northampton Ln R1 8,667 100,705 8.61%
217 Northampton Ln R1 6,091 95,415 6.38%

4 Westwood Ln R1 2,930 69,315 4.23%
20 Westwood Ln R1 3,354 80,150 4.18%

2 Hotz Rd R1 36,551 0.00% Vacant
6 Hotz Rd R1 2,160 22,651 9.54%

Average R1 5,689 78,403 5.5%
Average without last 4 addresses R1 6,168 82,775 5.5%

Return To Agenda



Document 3

RESIDENTIAL BULK REGULATIONS
APPROVED - January 22, 2007

R1 R2 R2A R3

Lot Requirements

Minimum Area 80,000 SF 40,000 SF 20,000 SF 20,000 SF

Minimum Width 150 feet 120 feet 100 feet 100 feet

Maximum Impervious Area 30% of overall lot area 35% of overall lot area 40% of overall lot area 40% of overall lot area

Yard Requirements

Front 50 feet 40 feet 20 Feet 30 feet

Side 30 feet 20 feet 10 Feet 10 feet

Rear 50 feet 40 feet 35 feet 30 feet

Corner Side 20 feet 20 feet 20 feet 20 feet

Structure Provisions

Maximum Height 2½ stories/40 feet 2½ stories/35 feet 2½ stories/35 feet 2 stories/30 feet

Floor Area Ratio 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25

Bldg. Side Setback Plane 45 degree plane 10 feet

above side lot line

45 degree plane 10 feet

above side lot line

45 degree plane 10 feet

above side lot line

45 degree plane 10 feet
above side lot line

Shaded areas indicate revisions to the Village’s Bulk Regulations made in 2007.

Prepared by the Department of Community Development
2007

Return To Agenda



 

Agenda Item 

3.2 ZB 

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Zoning Board 

January 8, 2019 
 

Subject: Approval of 2019 Zoning Board Calendar and Meeting Schedule 
  

Action Requested: Consideration of Proposed Calendar and Meeting Schedule  
 

Petitioner:  Village of Lincolnshire  
 

Originated 
By/Contact: 

Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 
Tonya Zozulya, Planning & Development Manager 
 

Advisory Board 
Review:  

Zoning Board 

 
Summary / Background:  
The Illinois Open Meetings Act requires Illinois public bodies to adopt an annual schedule each 
year. Attached is a copy of the proposed Village meeting calendar for 2019 which includes 
dates for the Zoning Board (ZB). The following is a list of dates identifying ZB meetings. A 
majority of dates fall on the regularly scheduled second Tuesday of the month.  However, the 
date noted with the “*” reflects a date shift due to a holiday falling that week. An explanation of 
the reason for the shift is listed below. Once the meeting dates are approved, staff will send out 
electronic meeting invites to Board members. 
 

January 8, 2019 
February 12, 2019 
March 12, 2019 
April 9, 2019 
May 14, 2019 
June 11, 2019 
July 9, 2019 
August 13, 2019 
September 10, 2019 
October 10, 2019*  
November 12, 2019 
December 10, 2019 

*Changed to Thursday due to Yom Kippur on October 8th and October 9th.   
 
Review and Approval Process:  
The dates outlined above need to be reviewed and approved by the Zoning Board. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of the dates as outlined above. 
 
Motion: 
The Zoning Board moves to recommend approval of the 2019 Zoning Board meeting dates as 
prepared by staff. 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

 Proposed meeting calendar listing all Village standing meetings. 

Return To Agenda



January 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 

New Year’s Day 

Village Offices  

Closed 

2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

9 10 11 12 

13 14 

RVB?COW  - 7:00 p.m. 

15 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

16 17 18 19 

20 21 

Martin Luther King, Jr. 

Day 

22 

*Park Board - 7:00 p.m. 

(moved due to Martin 

Luther King, Jr.) 

23 24 25 26 

27 28 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

29 30 31   

ARB = Architectural Review Board 

RVB/COW = Regular Village Board/ 

 Committee of the Whole 

Return To Agenda



February 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

12 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m.  

13 14 15 16 

17 18 

President’s Day 

19 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

20 

*Park Board - 7:00 

p.m. (moved due to 

President’s Day) 

21 22 23 

24 25 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m 

26 27 28   

Return To Agenda



March 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 

Daylight Savings - Set 

Clock ahead 1 hour 

11 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

12 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

13 14 15 16 

17 18 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m.* 

(moved due to spring 

break) 

19 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

20 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

21 22 23 

24 25 

 

26 27 28 29 30 

31       

Return To Agenda



April 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

9 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

10 11 12 13 

14 15 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

16 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

17 18 19 

Passover Begins 

20 

21 22 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

23 24 25 26 27 

Passover Ends 

28 29 30     

Return To Agenda



May 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 

Mother’s Day 

13 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

14 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

15 16 17 18 

19 20 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

21 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

22 23 24 25 

26 27 

Memorial Day - Village 

Offices Closed 

 

28 

*RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

(moved due to 

Memorial Day) 

29 30 31  

Return To Agenda



June 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

11 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

12 13 14 15 

16 

Father’s Day 

17 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

18 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

19 20 21 22 

23 24 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

25 26 27 28 29 

30       

Return To Agenda



July 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1 2 3 4 

4th of July - Village 

Offices Closed 

5 6 

7 8 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

9 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

10 11 12 13 

14 15 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

16 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

17 18 19 20 

21 22 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31    

Return To Agenda



August 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

13 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

14 15 16 17 

18 19 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

20 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

21 22 23 24 

25 26 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

27 28 29 30 31 

Return To Agenda



September 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 

Labor Day - Village 

Offices Closed 

3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

10 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

11 12 13 14 

15 16 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

17 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

18 19 20 21 

22 23 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

24 25 26 27 28 

29 

Rosh Hashanah Begins 

30      

Return To Agenda



October 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 

Rosh Hashanah Ends 

2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 

Yom Kippur Begins 

9 

Yom Kippur Ends 

10 

* Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. (Moved due to 

Yom Kippur) 

11 12 

13 

Sukkot Begins 

14 

Columbus Day 

15 

* RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

(Moved due to 

Columbus Day) 

16 

*ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

(Moved due to 

Columbus Day) 

17 18 19 

20 

Sukkot Ends 

21 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

29 30 31 

Halloween - Trick or 

Treat hours 4 - 8 p.m.  

  

Return To Agenda



November 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

Veteran’s Day 

12 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

13 14 15 16 

17 18 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

19 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

20 21 22 23 

24 25 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

26 27 28 

Thanksgiving Holiday - 

Village Offices Closed 

29 

Thanksgiving Holiday - 

Village Offices Closed 

30 

Return To Agenda



December 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

 

8 9 

RVB/COW - 7:00 p.m. 

10 

Zoning Board - 7:00 

p.m. 

11 12 13 14 

15 16 

Park Board - 7:00 p.m.  

17 

ARB - 7:00 p.m. 

18 19 20 21 

22 

Hanukkah Begins 

23 24 

Christmas Eve - Village 

Offices Closed 

25 

Christmas Day - Village 

Offices Closed 

26 27 28 

29 30 

Hanukkah Ends 

31     

Return To Agenda


	PACKET.pdf (p.1-19)
	2019_01_08_ZB_3.1_Bulk_Regulations.pdf (p.20-51)
	2019_01_08_ZB_3.1_Bulk_Regulations1.pdf (p.1-4)
	2019_01_08_ZB_3.1_Bulk_Regulations_Home&Lot_Size_Examples.pdf (p.5-8)
	2019_01_08_ZB_3.1_Bulk_Regulations_Findings_of_Fact.pdf (p.9)
	2019_01_08_ZB_3.1_Bulk_Regulations_2018_02_13_PH_Packet.pdf (p.10-32)
	3.1 ZB Bulk Regualtions Review 1.pdf (p.6-28)
	3.1 ZB Bulk Regualtions Review 1.pdf (p.2-24)
	2018-02-13 ZB Bulk Regulations Review.pdf (p.1-5)
	2017_08_07 Homes Reviewed by District 4.pdf (p.6)
	2017_08_07 Existing Homes Review 4.pdf (p.7-22)
	2007 Bulk Regulations Review.pdf (p.23)





